-d-18.4

Mr Alcock PS to S of S

HIV HAEMOPHILIA LITIGATION

Fiee

EER §—

LIE |

From:

Date:

ccs

2

0 A YA L e bRl

J C Dobson EHF1

19

Mr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Dr
Mr
Mr
Mr
Mx
Mr
Mx

April 1991

Sands PS/MS(H) by fox
Heppell HSS b fex
Thompson SOL
Powell SOLB3
Rejman MEDISP
Kendall FA2
Gutowski MCA
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We spoke, and agreed that I would send you an up@ated version of my
submission of yesterday (which I understand S of S did not see before he
left the office). It would be helpful if S of S could lock at the
attached submission in conjunction with Mr Kendall’s submission of today

on the funding of the £42m settlement.
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